THE FAYETTE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION met on April 4, 2013 at 7:00 P.M.

in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Board of
Commissioners Conference Room, Suite 100, Fayetteville, Georgia.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Al Gilbert, Chairman
Jim Graw, Vice-Chairman
Bill Beckwith
Douglas Powell
Tim Thoms

STAFF PRESENT: Dennis Dutton, Zoning Administrator
Harold Myers, Marshal
James Williamson, Marshal

Welcome and Call to Order:

Chairman Gilbert called the Planning Commission Meeting to order. Chairman Gilbert
introduced Harold Myers and James Williamson of the Marshal’s office and Dennis Dutton the
Zoning Administrator and the Commission Members Doug Powell, Tim Thoms, Jim Graw and

Chairman Gilbert, Chairman.
K ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok

1. Consideration of the Minutes of the Meeting held on March 7, 2013.

Jim Graw made a motion to approve the minutes. Bill Beckwith seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously 5-0.

2. Consideration of the Minutes of the Meeting held on March 21, 2013.

Chairman Gilbert made a motion to approve the minutes. Doug Powell seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARING

& Consideration of Amendments to the Land Use Element Text of the Fayette
County Comprehensive Plan concerning Legal Nonconforming Status

4, Consideration of Amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Regarding Article III. Definitions, Article IV,
Establishment of Districts, Article V. General provisions, Article VI. District
Use Requirements, and Article VII. Conditional Uses, Nonconformances,
Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone, and Commercial Development
Standards concerning Legal Nonconforming Status

Chairman Gilbert said we will need guidance on the Public Hearings because we will need two
motions and he asked Dennis Dutton if that was correct.



Page 2
April 4,2013
PC Meeting

Dennis Dutton replied that is correct.
Doug Powell asked if the Planning Commission could treat both together.

Dennis Dutton said one request is for the Comp Plan and the other request is for the Zoning
Ordinance.

Doug Powell said they are two separate documents but I think the object tonight is to rescind the
prior amendments as they pertain to Legal Nonconforming Status on the basis of the legal
opinion we received from the County Attorney and seeing as such if we could treat them together
as opposed to talking about them separately and to that degree I will make a motion to
recommend that items 3 and 4 be rescinded as they are listed on the agenda.

Chairman Gilbert said as a note there is no public present so there will not be any need for public
comment.

Tim Thoms seconded the motion.
Chairman Gilbert asked if there was any discussion,

Tim Thoms asked Dennis Dutton if these items are deleted from the ordinances and something

were to happen on a nonconforming lot and a residence is destroyed what would be the
repercussions.

Dennis Dutton said on an illegal lot the County could not grant a building permit to rebuild the
structure.

Chairman Gilbert said it puts the County back where it was before the amendments.

Bill Beckwith asked if that were the case in the meantime and the County passes something that
would cover that in the future could the County consider that retroactively.

Dennis Dutton said we would need to consult the County Attormey on that.

Jim Graw said if the County adopts something in the future, such as June 1%, that anything at that
point in time or prior could be heard and if we put something into the ordinance that said that
anything prior to June 1¥ 2013 we could hear it but after that date we could not hear because that
is the way this ordinance reads now.

Dennis Dutton said if we delete the ordinances as presented we would be where we were before
and there would not be a means to hear those requests.



Page 3
April 4, 2013
PC Meeting

Chairman Gilbert said he thinks what Jim Graw is saying is there is a cutoff date in the
ordinance.

Jim Graw said the County could do the same thing if another ordinance was adopted in the
future.

Dennis Dutton said that is correct.

Doug Powell said but we cannot make that recommendation if I understand the opinion of the
County Attorney.

Dennis Dutton said maybe if there was a different mechanism as opposed to going through a
rezoning process such as a variance I don’t think you can set a date.

Tim Thoms said a variance request would come before the Zoning Board of Appeals.
Jim Graw said the ZBA has its own list of criterion. Jim asked that with the LNS, if one of those

had been approved how the County would document it, by putting it on a plat that the lot was
illegal but now it 1s not.

Chairman Gilbert said as the County has R-40 listed for a lot on the zoning map, it would have
an LNS listed on one of those lots.

Jim Graw said then someone would see that and know that the lot is now legal but how would
they know a variance has been approved.

Dennis Dutton said if they have to plat the property then the variance would be on the plat.

Chairman Gilbert said if someone looked at the plat and I'm looking at an area and I see zoning
there would not be an indication of a variance on the map.

Dennis Dutton said that’s true.

Doug Powell said the County just got finished writing the ordinance to correct that and were it
approved then it would have A-R LNS for example and you are correct that there will be nothing
on the plat for someone to determine if it is a conforming lot or not and you would have to look
at the zoning districts and make that determination.

Jim Graw said to Dennis Dutton that he said “if they plat the lot” and asked what you mean by
“if they plat the lot™ and could there be a case where they don’t have to plat the lot.

Dennis Dutton said there may be.



Page 4
April 4, 2013
PC Meeting

Tim Thoms said he was going to vote to rescind the LNS but I have some qualms because we
discussed this issue for about a year and I have some concerns with deleing it in its entirety but
hopefully the County can come up with something else because the problem will still exist.

Doug Powell said it is frustrating because we worked on this and now it has been determined that
it is not a viable solution and I am still not clear on that determination.

Chairman Gilbert said he always gives the County Attorney’s opinion a lot of consideration
because that is who defends the County if there is a lawsuit.

Bill Beckwith said he shares some of Tim Thoms’ concerns but feels the County has to act now
so we don’t get into a legal bind.

Jim Graw said we have gotten two different opinions form two different County Attorneys.

Tim Thoms said all we can do is express our concerns at this time and move it along.

Jim Graw said he would like to see some kind of solution in the future.

Chairman Gilbert called the question.

Bill Beckwith asked do we need to vote to call the question.

Chairman Gilbert said yes, so I call the question is there a second.

Bill Beckwith seconded.

Tim Thoms said [ don’t think we need a second.

Chairman Gilbert asked all in favor of calling the question and all said “L.”

Chairman Gilbert called the question pertaining to the motion previously made by Doug Powell

recommending that items 3 and 4, concerning Legal Nonconforming Status, be rescinded as they
are listed on the agenda. The motion passed unanimously 5-0.

s ok ok 3k sk ok ok ok ok ok koo sk sk ok ok ok ok ok skok ok ok

Chairman Gilbert said he would entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Doug Powell said so moved.

Chairman Gilbert said the meeting was adjourned.



Page 5
April 4,2013
PC Meeting

PLANNING COMMISSION

OF
- FAYE@COUNTY
Y Sl

~ AIGILBERT, CHAIRMAN

S Ruianne







